
From: Philip, Kris (DEQ)
Sent: Tuesday, November 26, 2013 3:33 PM
To: Rosenthal, Adam (DEQ); Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Subject: DBP Schedule 1 Update
Attachments: D1 DBP Sch 1 Status.xlsx

Adam & Steve,

Attached is the status of Stage 2, Schedule 1 monitoring for D1. I am currently drafting VNs for Burton and Genessee County – both missed 2 quarters. Then I'll work on Imlay City and Montrose – both sampled a month late. I'll forward the drafts to Adam when finished.

That leaves Almont. They sampled in August, but it appears to be at the wrong site. Before I draft a VN for this one, let me know if there is a reason NOT to issue a violation (sanctioned change in address, or whatever else).